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From: [redacted]) <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Sent: 25 February 2022 17:31

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good evening,

| confirm Scottish Public Pensions Agency has NO relationship with businesses
identified as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in
occupied Palestine territories.

Best wishes

[redacted]
[redacted]

[redacted]
Senior Leadership Team
Finance Directorate

From: [redacted]<[redacted]@scra.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 February 2022 11:15

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted]<[redacted]@scra.gov.uk>; [redacted]< [redacted]@scra.gov.uk>;
[redacted]< [redacted]@scra.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Any ongoing relationships with businesses
identified in a UN list of 112 companies

Thank you for your recent letter in relation to an relationships between SCRA and
the 112 UN Listed companies

| can confirm that SCRA have no relationship with any of the listed body in relation
to:-

grants

Investment
Procurement
Partnership
Sponsorship

other types of funding

Please take this is a ‘nil return’

We have identified a small number of transactions through our GPC arrangements
with the following business
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17. Booking.com - Amsterdam NDL

| suspect that these transactions relate to purchases of individual accommodation by
and/or on behalf of members of SCRA staff. We would very much welcome advice
from Scottish Procurement in relation to this. On the basis of this advice we will then
issue instruction to our GPC holders. | also note that Expedia are a listed company
providing similar services and whilst we have no transactions with this company |
suspect similar advice will apply.

Can you please in the first instance make contact with [redacted], Procurement
Officer in relation to my comments above and we can clarify expectations and issue
any further direction.

Kind regards
[redacted]

[redacted]

Scottish Childrens Reporter Administration
Ochil House

Sprinkerse Business Park

Stirling

FK7 7XE

Tel: 0131 244 8611

From: convener@scrp.scot <convener@scrp.scot>

Sent: 23 February 2022 09:16

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: Return: RELATIONSHIPS WITH BUSINESSES OPERATING IN
OCCUPIED PALESTINIAN TERRITORIES AND GUIDANCE ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DUE DILIGENCE

Our organisation has no relationship with businesses identified as being involved in
activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine territories.

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@phs.scot>

Sent: 07 March 2022 11:51

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement

Good morning
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Apologies again for our delay in replying to this request. | can now confirm that
Public Health Scotland do not hold any contracts with any of the companies listed.

Kind regards
[redacted]

[redacted]
Public Health Scotland

Email: [redacted]
Mobile: [redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@scottishfuturestrust.org.uk>
Sent: 25 February 2022 13:32

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@scottishfuturestrust.org.uk>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement”
Importance: High

Hi

| can confirm the below and attached is a Nil Return for Scottish Futures Trust.
Kind Regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

Mobile: [redacted]

Main: [redacted]

Address: 11-15 Thistle Street, Edinburgh, EH2 1DF

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@fergusonmarine.com>
Sent: 25 February 2022 12:40

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Dear,
Please see attached return for Ferguson Marine.
Kind regards,

[redacted]
[redacted]


mailto:scottishprocurement@gov.scot
mailto:scottishprocurement@gov.scot

Freedom of Information - 202200290245

M: [redacted]
E: [redacted]

Ferguson Marine | Newark Works | Castle Road | Port Glasgow | PA14 5NG |
Scotland - www.fergusonmarine.com

Organisation Ferguson Marine PG

X1 confirm that FMPG does not have a relationship or any planned activity with any
of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being involved in
activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

11 confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at
least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine. | have
provided further detail in the table below

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@revenue.scot>

Sent: 24 February 2022 16:19

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: Chief Executive of Revenue Scotland
<chiefexecutive@revenue.scot>;[redacted] <[redacted]@revenue.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 Companies: Business Engagement

Good afternoon,

| can confirm that we have reviewed the UN list of 112 Companies and that we do
not have a relationship with any of the companies listed.

It is a “nil return” on behalf of Revenue Scotland.
If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

Revenue Scotland — Teachd-a-steach Alba

PO Box 24068 | Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | EH6 9BR
Mob: [redacted]

Email: [redacted]



http://www.fergusonmarine.com/
https://undocs.org/en/A/HRC/43/71
https://undocs.org/en/A/HRC/43/71
mailto:scottishprocurement@gov.scot
mailto:chiefexecutive@revenue.scot

Freedom of Information - 202200290245

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@ads.org.uk>

Sent: 24 February 2022 14:56

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@ads.org.uk>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Nil return from Architecture & Design Scotland

[redacted]

[redacted]

Architecture & Design Scotland

9 Bakehouse Close, 146 Canongate
EDINBURGH EH8 8DD

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@hes.scot>

Sent: 24 February 2022 10:33

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Good morning

Please find attached the return for Historic Environment Scotland to your request for
information.

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

Historic Environment Scotland | Arainneachd Eachdraidheil Alba

Longmore House, Salisbury Place, Edinburgh, EH9 1SH
T: 0131 651 6816

Organisation

Historic Environment

X1 confirm that Historic Environment Scotland does not have a relationship or any

planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights

Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied
Palestine.
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LIl confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at
least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine. | have
provided further detail in the table below

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@socialsecuritycommission.scot>

Sent: 24 February 2022 10:14

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: Social Security Commission - Info <info@socialsecuritycommission.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good morning,

It's a nil return from the Scottish Commission on Social Security.
Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

From: Judicial Appointments Board for Scotland Mailbox <mailbox@jabs.gov.scot>
Sent: 22 February 2022 12:24

To: Public Bodies Unit Mailbox <PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Any ongoing relationships with businesses
identified in a UN list of 112 companies

Good afternoon [redacted]

| am unsure of our CE has responded to you [redacted]. In the event that she has
not responded, | can confirm that JABS has a nil return for the 112 companies listed.
Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted]
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From: DWQR <regulator@dwgr.scot>

Sent: 22 February 2022 09:07

To: Public Bodies Unit Mailbox <PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: [sent to gsi address] RESPONSE REQUESTED: Any ongoing
relationships with businesses identified in a UN list of 112 companies

Nil response from DWQR

Kind regards
[redacted]
[redacted]
DWQR

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Sent: 21 February 2022 09:01

To: Public Bodies Unit Mailbox <PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>

Subject: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Any ongoing relationships with businesses
identified in a UN list of 112 companies

Please note it is a NIL return for the Scottish Agri Wages Board (SAWB).
Thanks

Regards

[redacted]

[redacted] | SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT | SASA | [redacted] | [redacted] |
Saughton House | Edinburgh | [redacted] [redacted]

Sent: 23 February 2022 12:19

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

| attach completed nil return for the Court of the Lord Lyon. Best wishes
[redacted]

[redacted]
Lyon Clerk and Keeper of the Records

The Court of the Lord Lyon | HM New Register House, Edinburgh, EH1 3YT
| Telephone 0131 556 7255 | Email Lyon.Clerk@gov.scot
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From: [redacted] <[redacted]@forestry.gov.scot>

Sent: 22 February 2022 10:34

To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Public Bodies Unit Mailbox
<PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Morning
Following on from the request below it is a nil return from Scottish Forestry.

Thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]

Scottish Forestry
Silvan House | 231 Corstorphine Road | Edinburgh | EH12 7AT

Email: [redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@davidmacbrayne.co.uk>
Sent: 22 February 2022 12:10

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@calmac.co.uk>

Subject: “UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement”

Good Morning
Please find the return from David MacBrayne Limited attached as requested.

David MacBrayne Limited does not have any relationships with companies on the
list.

Best Regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted], David MacBrayne Limited

01475 650 283
E-mail: [redacted]

Organisation

David MacBravne Limited
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X1 confirm that [name of organisation] does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

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

Sent: 22 February 2022 10:07

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement

Good morning, | can confirm that HMICS has no relationship or connection with any
of the businesses identified as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli
settlements in occupied Palestine territories.

Kind regards, [redacted]
[redacted]

[redacted]
HMICS

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@sssc.uk.com>

Sent: 21 February 2022 08:43

To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement
Importance: High

The Scottish Social Services Council has no relationship with businesses identified
as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied
Palestine territories.

[redacted]
[redacted]
Scottish Social Services Council
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From: [redacted] <[redacted]@aib.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 February 2022 09:32

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: PS/Accountant in Bankruptcy <CE@aib.gov.uk>
Subject: UN List of 112 companies

It's a nil return from us

[redacted]
Accountant in Bankruptcy

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@glasgowprestwick.com>
Sent: 21 February 2022 08:20

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

On behalf of lan Forgie, CEO, Glasgow Prestwick Airport

Good morning
Please find attached NIL return from Glasgow Prestwick Airport.
Regards

[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@slab.org.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2022 11:05

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement
Importance: High

Hello
We refer to the above and to your email of the 15" of December 2021.
We write to confirm that the Scottish Legal Aid Board (SLAB) has checked the UN

List of 112 companies operating in occupied Palestinian territories and we can
confirm that none of the companies listed are on our suppliers list.
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We trust that this is sufficient however should you require anything further from us,
please do not hesitate to get back in touch.

Kind Regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

Chief Executive’s Office
The Scottish Legal Aid Board
Thistle House

91 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HE

Direct Dial: 0131 560 2169
Switchboard: 0131 226 7061
www.slab.org.uk

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@landcommission.gov.scot>

Sent: 17 February 2022 16:33

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: Public Bodies Unit Mailbox <PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Any ongoing relationships with businesses
identified in a UN list of 112 companies

Hello,

| can confirm that the Scottish Land Commission does not have a relationship with
any of the businesses identified.

Kind regards
[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

Scottish Land Commission | Longman House | 28 Longman Road | Inverness | IV1
1SF

[1 01463 423 309 / [redacted]| [] [redacted]@landcommission.gov.scot |

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@audit-scotland.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 January 2022 16:15

To: [redacted]) <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Public Bodies Unit Mailbox
<PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>
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Cc: [redacted]< [redacted]@audit-scotland.gov.uk>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good afternoon,

| refer to the letter and e-mail dated 13 and 15 December 2021 respectively.

This is to confirm that the Accounts Commission does not have a relationship or any
planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights

Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied
Palestine.

Please find the completed form attached as requested.
Yours sincerely

[redacted]

[redacted]

Audit Scotland, 4™ Floor, 102 West Port, Edinburgh EH3 9DN
T: 0131 625 1615 E: [redacted] @audit-scotland.gov.uk

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@audit-scotland.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2022 15:57

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@audit-scotland.gov.uk>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good afternoon,
| refer to the letter and e-mail dated 13 and 15 December 2021 respectively.
This is to confirm that Audit Scotland does not have a relationship or any planned

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

Audit Scotland, 4th Floor, 102 West Port, Edinburgh EH3 9DN
T: 0131 625 1813 M: [redacted] E: [redacted]@audit-scotland.gov.uk
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From: [redacted] <[redacted]@fss.scot>

Sent: 24 January 2022 16:04

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement

Hi

Apologies for missing the deadline. There is a nil return from FSS with regards to
the attachment and question raised in the email of 15 December.

Regards
[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

Food Standards Scotland
01224 285172

From: [redacted]<[redacted]@scotent.co.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2022 16:02

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted]<[redacted]@scotent.co.uk>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Hi there,

Following Richard Rollinson’s letter to Adrian Gillespie our CEO, regarding businesses
operating in occupied Palestinian territories and guidance on human rights due
diligence, please find attached a completed template for Scottish Enterprise as
requested.

Our team completed a search of our system for each of the companies as named on
the UN list which confirmed that none have an account managed relationship with
Scottish Enterprise, none are active within the SDI global company account
management portfolio of existing investors and none have accessed Scottish
Enterprise grant support.

On that basis, it is a nil return for Scottish Enterprise as we do not have a relationship
or any planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified.

Information available in our systems shows that Scottish Enterprise has previously
provided support to a company acquired by Motorola Solutions in 2020. This support
pre-dates the purchase of the company and there have been no further dealings to
date with them.

Regards
[redacted]
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[redacted] | [redacted], Corporate Engagement & Intelligence | Scottish
Enterprise

Direct dial +44 (0) 141 468 5212 | 50 Waterloo Street , Atrium

Court | Glasgow G2 8HQ

Mobile [redacted]

[redacted]@scotent.co.uk

From HIE Corporate Relations <corporate.relations@hient.co.uk>
Sent: 21 January 2022 13:59

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: HIE Corporate Relations <corporate.relations@hient.co.uk>
Subject: RE: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement
Importance: High

Dear Richard,

In response to your letter dated 13" December 2021 which was received by email on
15" December 2021 seeking a response from Highlands and Islands Enterprise
(HIE) in relation to any ongoing relationships with businesses identified in a UN list of
112 companies. Please find attached the return from HIE as requested, confirming
that HIE does not have a relationship or any planned activity with any of the 112
companies identified.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]
Highlands and Islands Enterprise | lomairt na Gaidhealtachd 's nan Eilean

DD: +44 (0)1463 383003 | Mob: [redacted]| Reception: +44 (0)1463 245245

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@itspublicknowledge.info>

Sent: 21 January 2022 13:13

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@itspublicknowledge.info>

Subject: Return: RELATIONSHIPS WITH BUSINESSES OPERATING IN
OCCUPIED PALESTINIAN TERRITORIES AND GUIDANCE ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DUE DILIGENCE - UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement
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Hello,

On behalf of the Scottish Information Commissioner, | confirm that we do not have
any business with any of the 112 companies listed.

Regards,
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes Road
St Andrews, KY16 9DS

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@thebank.scot>

Sent: 21 January 2022 10:56

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@thebank.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement - Scottish National
Investment Bank response

Dear [redacted],
Thank you for this letter.

As requested, attached is the completed form on behalf of the Scottish National
Investment Bank. It confirms that the Bank does not have a relationship with any
businesses identified as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli
settlements in occupied Palestine territories.

Best regards,

[redacted]

[redacted]

Partnerships and Engagement
[redacted]@thebank.scot
Scottish National Investment Bank

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@nationalgalleries.org>

Sent: 21 January 2022 09:06

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@nationalgalleries.org>; [redacted]
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<[redacted]@nationalgalleries.org>

Subject: NGS RESPONSE: Any ongoing relationships with businesses identified in
a UN list of 112 companies

To whom it may concern,

Any ongoing relationships with businesses identified in a UN list of 112 companies

On behalf of National Galleries Scotland, | attach our response in regard to this
matter.

Kind regards,
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]@nationalgalleries.org

Organisation

National Galleries of Scotland

X1 confirm that The National Galleries of Scotland does not have a relationship or any
planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office
as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

L1 confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at least
one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being involved in
activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine. | have provided
further detail in the table below

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@sga.org.uk>

Sent: 19 January 2022 15:53

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@sga.org.uk>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Dear Procurement team,

| can confirm that SQA have not had direct dealings with any of the companies on
the list provided in the email dated 15 December.

Kind regards
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]
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Corporate Office

Scottish Qualifications Authority

w: http://www.sga.org.uk

The Optima Building, 58 Robertson Street, GLASGOW G2 8DQ | 24 Wester
Shawfair, Lowden, Dalkeith, Midlothian EH22 1FD

From: [redacted] <[redacted]|@SCOTTISHWATER.CO.UK>
Sent: 18 January 2022 12:50

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Sent on behalf of [redacted]

Dear Mr Rollison

We have reviewed the list of 112 companies identified as being involved in activities
related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine and can confirm that
Scottish Water does not have an ongoing relationship with any of them.

We have completed the attached form as requested to that effect.

Should you have any further queries in this area or need more information please
feel free to contact me directly.

Yours Sincerely
[redacted]
[redacted]

[redacted]
Procurement and Supply Chain

[redacted]
[redacted]
Scottish Water Procurement & Supply Chain

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Sent: 17 January 2022 17:09

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@educationscotland.gov.scot>; [redacted]
<[redacted]@educationscotland.gov.scot>

Subject: FW: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Any ongoing relationships with
businesses identified in a UN list of 112 companies
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Good Afternoon

| can confirm that Education Scotland does not have a relationship with businesses
identified as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in
occupied Palestine territories.

Kind Regards

[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@scotcourts.pnn.gov.uk> On Behalf Of
Correspondence

Sent: 13 January 2022 15:23

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@scotcourts.pnn.gov.uk>

Subject: C2021-1050 UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good afternoon

| can confirm that the Scottish Courts and Tribunals Service (SCTS) does not have a
relationship or any planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the
UN Human Rights Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli
settlements in occupied Palestine.

Kind regards
[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

Information and Legislation

Information Governance and Correspondence Unit
Scottish Courts & Tribunals Service Headquarters
E Mail: [redacted]@scotcourts.gov.uk

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk>
Sent: 13 January 2022 14:22

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@sportscotland.org.uk>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

sportscotland does not have a relationship with any of the companies on the list,
either during the period 1 January 2018 to 1 August 2019, nor since then, including
grants, investments, procurement, partnership or sponsorship.
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Kind regards

[redacted]
[redacted]
[redacted]
sportscotland

[redacted] |[redacted] | sportscotland
Doges | Templeton on the Green | 62 Templeton Street | Glasgow | G40 1DA

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@crownestatescotland.com>

Sent: 10 January 2022 15:17

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@crownestatescotland.com>; [redacted]
<[redacted]@crownestatescotland.com>; [redacted]

<[redacted] @crownestatescotland.com>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

| refer to your email of 15 December to all Public Bodies.

We confirm we have no ongoing relationship or business engagement with the
companies listed.

This is based on analysis of the 112 companies on the list and comparison with
company information held within our Accounts Payable system, our Purchase Order
system, our contracts register, our Accounts Receivable system and Property
Management records maintained by our external managing agents.

Many Thanks

[redacted]

[redacted]

Crown Estate Scotland

t: 0131 460 7657 | [redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@nms.ac.uk>On Behalf Of [redacted]
Sent: 10 January 2022 14:28

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement
Importance: High
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Further to the email below, | can confirm that National Museums Scotland does not
have a relationship or any planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified
by the UN Human Rights Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli
settlements in occupied Palestine, completed form attached.

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

National Museums Scotland
Chambers Street
EDINBURGH

EH1 1JF

E-mail [redacted]@nms.ac.uk
http://www.nms.ac.uk

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@socialsecurity.gov.scot> On Behalf Of Social
Security Scotland Chief Executive

Sent: 10 January 2022 13:25

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: Social Security Scotland Chief Executive <ce@socialsecurity.gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement

Good Afternoon

| can confirm that this is a Nil return for Social Security Scotland. We have no
relationships with any of the 112 listed companies.

Thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

Business Support Office
Social Security Scotland

From: [redacted] < [redacted]@NLS.UK>

Sent: 05 January 2022 14:08

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] < [redacted]@nls.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@nls.uk>;
[redacted] <[redacted]@nls.uk>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement
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Following on from the recent request sent to us by Richard Rollison, Director of
International Trae & Investment | have included the following confirmation.

X confirm that National Library of Scotland does not have a relationship or any
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

National Library of Scotland

George IV Bridge, Edinburgh EH1 1EW

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Sent: 23 December 2021 16:21

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; Public Bodies Unit Mailbox
<PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>; [redacted]) <[redacted]@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Dear Colleague,

HM Fire Service Inspectorate (HMSFI) was forwarded, by the Public Bodies Unit, a
letter dated 13 December 2021 from Richard Rollison regarding the above. The
request to was to reply identifying any engagement with the companies of interest.
I'd like to clarify the status of HMFSI. HMFSI is not technically a public

body. Inspectors are appointed, and have functions defined, under the Fire
(Scotland) Act 2005, HMFSI is not a separate legal entity.

When required, HMFSI procures goods and services using Scottish Government
systems and processes. | can confirm therefore that HMFSI has no relationship with
any of the companies mentioned on the UN list referred to within the letter received.
| hope this is helpful.

Regards

[redacted]
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[redacted]

[redacted]

HM Fire Service Inspectorate

St Andrew’s House 1W-01, Regent Road,
Edinburgh EH1 3DG

T: 0131 244 5397 | M: [redacted]
www.gov.scot/fireinspectorate

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@sfc.ac.uk>

Sent: 23 December 2021 11:35

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@sfc.ac.uk>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good morning,
| would like to advise this is a nil return from SFC.
Kind regards

[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gmscotland.co.uk>

Sent: 23 December 2021 08:42

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Morning,

Please see attached the response from Quality Meat Scotland, we do not have any
planned activity with any of the organisations listed

Regards
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]
Quality Meat Scotland
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From: [redacted] <[redacted]@spso.gov.scot>

Sent: 22 December 2021 17:41

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: Public Bodies Unit Mailbox <PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement

Hello

| have been asked to respond to Richard Rollison’s, letter to Chief Execs dated 13
December, on behalf of the Scottish Public Services Ombudsman. | have completed
the form attached to the letter, confirming that the SPSO does not have a
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

[redacted]| Scottish Public Services Ombudsman

SPSO, Bridgeside House, 99 McDonald Road, Edinburgh, EH7 4NS
DD: 0131 240 8850 | Tel: 0800 377 7330 | http://www.Spso.org.uk

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@lochlomond-trossachs.org>
Sent: 22 December 2021 08:37

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted]<[redacted]@lochlomond-trossachs.org>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Good morning,

Please see attached confirming we do not have a relationship with the UN list of 112
companies.

Kind regards
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]

Direct: 01389 722678
Mobile: [redacted]
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From: [redacted] <[redacted]@communityjustice.scot>
Sent: 21 December 2021 15:44

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good afternoon,

| can confirm that Commnunity Justice Scotland does not have and never has had
any relationship with businesses identified as being involved in activities related to
illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine territories.

| hope this is helpful.

Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@ethicalstandards.org.uk>
Sent: 21 December 2021 14:31

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Hello

| am writing to confirm that the Ethical Standards Commissioner’s office has no
relationships with the businesses identified as being involved in activities related to
illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

If you require any further details please let me know.

Kind regards, [redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Sent: 20 December 2021 13:13

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good Afternoon
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| can confirm that SAAS do not have any contracts with the companies listed.
Kind Regards
[redacted]

[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gaidhlig.scot>
Sent: 20 December 2021 09:14
To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@gaidhlig.scot>
Subject: “UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

”

Madainn mhath

We have no links with the companies listed.
Deagh dhurachd

[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@scotlawcom.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 December 2021 15:33

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

In response to the email of 15 December from the Public Bodies Unit | can confirm
that the Scottish Law Commission does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

Best wishes,

[redacted]

[redacted], [redacted], Scottish Law Commission, 140 Causewayside, Edinburgh
EH9 1PR

From: [redacted]< [redacted]@paroleboard.scot>
Sent: 16 December 2021 11:29
To: Public Bodies Unit Mailbox <PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@qgov.scot>
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Cc: Parole Scotland Corporate Services Team <corporate@paroleboard.scot>
Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUESTED: Any ongoing relationships with businesses
identified in a UN list of 112 companies

Hi [redacted]
It's a nil return from the Parole Board for Scotland

[redacted]

[redacted]| [redacted], Parole Scotland, X Spur Saughton House, Broomhouse
Drive Edinburgh EH11

3XD, email: [redacted]@scotland.gsi.gov.uk telephone:+44(0) 131 244 1589 url:
www.scottishparoleboard.gov.uk/

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@environmentalstandards.scot>
Sent: 16 December 2021 13:56

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@environmentalstandards.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Dear Procurement colleagues,

Further to the below, please find attached confirmation that ESS does not have a
business relationship with any of the businesses listed.

Thanks and kind regards,
[redacted]

[redacted]| Environmental Standards Scotland | Irean Arainneachdail na h-Alba |
[redacted] | [redacted]@environmentalstandards.scot

Environmental Standards Scotland Enquiries |
enquiries@environmentalstandards.scot | PO Box 24193, Edinburgh, EH7 9GG |
0808 1964000 | www.environmentalstandards.scot

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@nhs.scot>

Sent: 16 December 2021 09:55

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted]< [redacted]@nhs.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@nhs.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Scottish Ambulance Service
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| confirm that the Scottish Ambulance Service does not have a relationship or any
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

Scottish Ambulance Service, Gyle Square, 1 South Gyle Crescent, Edinburgh
EH129EB

From: [redacted] < [redacted]@shr.gov.scot>

Sent: 15 December 2021 17:31

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies - business engagement

To the best of our knowledge, we have no engagements with any of the listed firms,
so it’s a nil response from SHR.

Thanks

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

Scottish Housing Regulator | 0141 242 5561 | [redacted]@shr.gov.scot
| Buchanan House, 58 Port Dundas Road, Glasgow G4 OHF |
www.housingreqgulator.gov.scot

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@fiscalcommission.scot>

Sent: 15 December 2021 14:59

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: UN List of 112 companies: Business Engagement - nil return - Scottish
Fiscal Commission

Dear Colleagues

Please find attached the nil return about the above sent on behalf of John Ireland,
Chief Executive of the Scottish Fiscal Commission.

Kind regards
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[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@scottishlegalcomplaints.org.uk>
Sent: 15 December 2021 14:34

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Dear colleague,

| write in response to your letter of 13" January, and on behalf of the Scottish Legal
Complaints Commission.

We have no direct business relationship in terms of contracting or invoicing with
these companies, and no contract or relationship names these companies as a sub-
contractor.

To the best of our knowledge there is no contact within the wider supply chain.

Staff have individual money purchase pension schemes (Standard Life), as we are
not part of civil service pension arrangements. Whilst funds are transferred by the
SLCC the choice of funds and investments rest with staff.

Kind regards,

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]
T: 0131 201 2130

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@calmac.co.uk>

Sent: 15 December 2021 14:31

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Afternoon,

Our response to the following question that has been sent to our Chief Executive
today, is no.

Following a response to a written Parliamentary Question on 27 October 2021, | am
writing to ask if your organisation has a relationship with businesses identified as
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being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine
territories.

Regards
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]
CalMac Procurement Team

From: [redacted]<[redacted]@rma.gov.scot>

Sent: 15 December 2021 14:18

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: RUN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

| can confirm the RMA has no relationships with such businesses.

[redacted]
[redacted]

www.rma.scot | 01412784478 | inW¥

Risk Management Authority, 7 Thread Street, Paisley, PA1 1JR

From: [redacted] <[redacted] @standardscommission.org.uk>
Sent: 15 December 2021 14:02

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement
Importance: High

To confirm that the Standards Commission for Scotland does not have any
relationships with businesses identified as being involved in activities related to
illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine territories.

[redacted]
[redacted]

Standards Commission for Scotland
Room T2.21
The Scottish Parliament
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Edinburgh
EH99 1SP

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@biometricscommissioner.scot>

Sent: 15 December 2021 12:26

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: Return: RELATIONSHIPS WITH BUSINESSES OPERATING IN
OCCUPIED PALESTINIAN TERRITORIES AND GUIDANCE ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DUE DILIGENCE

Hi, as Scottish Biometrics Commissioner | can confirm that no such relationships
exist in respect of my statutory functions.

Kindest regards

[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Sent: 15 December 2021 12:24

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: Return: RELATIONSHIPS WITH BUSINESSES OPERATING IN
OCCUPIED PALESTINIAN TERRITORIES AND GUIDANCE ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DUE DILIGENCE

UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

| can confirm that HMIPS does NOT have any relationship with business operating in
occupied Palestine Territories

[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]

HM Inspectorate of Prisons
Saughton House
Broomhouse Drive
Edinburgh

EH11 3XD

Tel: 0131 244 8482

Mob: [redacted]

Email: [redacted]@gov.scot
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From: [redacted]< [redacted] @nature.scot>

Sent: 10 January 2022 11:36

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted <[redacted]@nature.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@nature.scot>;
[redacted] <[redacted]@nature.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@nature.scot>;
[redacted] <[redacted]@nature.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement

Importance: High

Dear Sirs

Please see attached — NatureScot’s response re Relationships with Businesses
Operating in Occupied Palestinian Territories — nil return.

Regards,

[redacted]

[redacted]

NatureScot | Great Glen House | Leachkin Road | Inverness | IV3 8NW
t. 01463 725083 CISCO 7005083

[redacted]@nature.scot

Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba | Taigh a° Ghlinne Mhoir | Rathad na Leacainn | Inbhir
Nis | IV3 8NW
Nature.scot@nature_scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Sent: 07 April 2022 14:38

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Please see attached completed from.

[redacted] | [redacted] | Bus, Accessibility and Active Travel Directorate

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

[JI confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at
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

Sent: 06 April 2022 12:52

To: [redacted]) <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted]) <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Hi [redacted],

Please find below link to response from Creative Scotland which has come in just
now:

Creative Scotland: DITI - Letter to Public Sector Chief Executives - Relationships
with Businesses Operating in Occupied Palestinian Territories and Guidance on Due
Dillig - Creative (003)

[redacted]

Thanks

[redacted]

[redacted]! [redacted]! [redacted]l Culture and Historic Environment Division | Scottish
Government | [redacted]

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

LI confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at
least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine. | have
provided further detail in the table below

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@Crofting.gov.scot>

Sent: 23 February 2022 10:59

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement
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Organisation

X confirm that [name of organisation] does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

[1I confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at
least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine. | have
provided further detail in the table below

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@chs.gov.scot>

Sent: 22 February 2022 09:25

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: Return: RELATIONSHIPS WITH BUSINESSES OPERATING IN
OCCUPIED PALESTINIAN TERRITORIES AND GUIDANCE ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DUE DILIGENCE

Organisation Children’s Hearings Scotland

X1 confirm that Children’s Hearings Scotland does not have a relationship or any
planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights
Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied
Palestine.

LIl confirm that Children’s Hearings Scotland has a relationship or planned activity
with at least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.
| have provided further detail in the table below

Name of Company Nature of relationship or planned business activity

Booking.com While Children’s Hearings Scotland does not have a relationship with Booking.com, we

have used them to book travel in the past via the Crown Travel service portal.



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

FYI — the link in the original letter did not work for me, | used the list found via this
link:

OHCHR | UN rights office issues report on business activities related to settlements
in the Occupied Palestinian Territory

[redacted] | [redacted]

Children's Hearings Scotland

3" Floor, Thistle House, 91 Haymarket Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12 5HE
t: 0131 244 3696 m: [redacted]

e: [redacted]@chs.gov.scot

From: [redacted] < [redacted]@sps.pnn.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 January 2022 10:24

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement [SEC=OFFICIAL]

[redacted]

[redacted]

Scottish Prison Service
Tel: 0131 330 3769

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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@sds.co.uk>

Sent: 17 January 2022 16:00

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: SDS Sponsorship Team <SDS_Sponsorship_Team@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement - SDS response

Hello,

Please see the attached document.
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Kind Regards,

[redacted]

[redacted]

Tel: 0141 343 9346

Skills Development Scotland Leasachadh Sgilean na h-Alba
Monteith House, 11 George Square, Glasgow, G2 1DY

Organisation | gyilis Development Scotland

X confirm that Skills Development Scotland does not have a relationship or any
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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Chief Executive Disclosure
Scotland

Sent: 17 January 2022 08:39

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: Chief Executive Disclosure Scotland
<Chiefexecutive@disclosurescotland.gov.scot>; [redacted]
<[redacted]@disclosurescotland.gov.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement

Good morning,

Please find attached the completed return for Disclosure Scotland with respect to the
above.

Kind regards.
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]

Organisation | pisclosure Scotland
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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@careinspectorate.gov.scot>

Sent: 14 January 2022 15:13

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted] @careinspectorate.gov.scot>; [redacted]
<[redacted]@careinspectorate.gov.scot>

Subject: “UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement”

OFFICIAL
Dear colleagues,

| refer to Mr Rollison’s emailed letter of 13 December addressed to Peter Macleod,
Chief Executive, who has asked that | respond on behalf of the Care Inspectorate.

| now attach below, the Care Inspectorate’s return.
Please let me know if you have any queries.
Kind regards,

[redacted]
[redacted]

Care Inspectorate
Renfrewshire House
Cotton Street
PAISLEY

PAl 1BF

Organisation

X1 confirm

that Social Care and Social Work Improvement Scotland (known as “The Care
Inspectorate”) does not have a relationship or any planned activity with any of the
112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being involved in
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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@sepa.org.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2022 17:01

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: Return: RELATIONSHIPS WITH BUSINESSES OPERATING IN
OCCUPIED PALESTINIAN TERRITORIES AND GUIDANCE ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DUE DILIGENCE

OFFICIAL

Dear All,
Please find attached our response to this request.

Kind Regards

[redacted]
[redacted]
SEPA

M: [redacted]

Organisation

X1 confirm that the Scottish Environment Protection Agency does not have a
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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@hial.co.uk>

Sent: 14 January 2022 12:27

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: RE : Relationships with Businesses Operating in Occupied Palestinian
Territories and Guidance on Due Diligence Human Rights
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Good afternoon
Please find a letter and form attached from Inglis Lyon, Managing Director of HIAL.
Kind regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

Highlands and Islands Airports Limited / Head Office, Inverness Airport, Inverness 1V2 7JB
t: +44 (0)1667 464212 | w. www.hial.co.uk

Sent via email to: Scottishprocurement@gov.scot
Richard Rollison
Director of International Trade and Investment

14 January 2022

Dear Mr Rollison

UN List of 112 Companies

In response to your letter to public body Chief Executives on 13 December 2021, | can
confirm that HIAL does not have a relationship with any of the 112 companies identified by
the UN Human Rights Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements
in occupied Palestine, during the period January 2018 to August 2019.

| attach the completed form.

Yours Sincerely

C)>./f~

Inglis Lyon
Managing Director

Organisation

X1 confirm that [HIAL] does not have a relationship or any planned activity with any
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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@povertyinequality.scot>
Sent: 10 January 2022 16:04

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Please find attached a return from the Poverty and Inequality Commission

[redacted]
[redacted], Poverty and Inequality Commission
[redacted]

Organisation

X1 confirm that the Poverty and Inequality Commission does not have a relationship
or any planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human
Rights Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in
occupied Palestine.

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

From: [redacted]@oscr.org.uk <[redacted]@oscr.org.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2022 13:48

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted]@oscr.org.uk; [redacted]@oscr.org.uk
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Hi,
Please find attached the return for OSCR in relation to the UN list of 112 companies.

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

Email: [redacted]@oscr.org.uk | Tel: 0131 376 3626 |

Web: www.oscr.org.uk | 2nd Floor, Quadrant House, 9 Riverside Drive, Dundee,
DD1 4NY |

Organisation OSCR

X1 confirm that OSCR does not have a relationship or any planned activity with any
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

From: [redacted]) <[redacted]@pirc.gov.scot>

Sent: 17 December 2021 10:29

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good morning
Please find attached correspondence from Michelle Macleod, Commissioner.
Kind regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

Organisation Police Investigations & Review Commissioner (PIRC)

I confirm that PIRC does not have a relationship or any planned activity with any of
the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being involved in
activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.
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From: RoS Secretariat <rossecretariat@ros.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 December 2021 09:48

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: RoS Secretariat <rossecretariat@ros.gov.uk>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good Morning,

Please find attached a letter and completed response from Jennifer Henderson,
Keeper of the Registers of Scotland, in relation to your request.

Kind Regards,
RoS Secretariat

[redacted] // [redacted]
T//0131 357 8141 // [redacted]

Organisation | pegisters of Scotland

X confirm that Registers of Scotland does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

01 confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at
least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine. | have
provided further detail in the table below

From: Corporate Relations <corporate.relations@sose.scot>
Sent: 16 December 2021 16:22

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN List of 112 Companies - Business Engagement

Please find attached, completed return from South of Scotland Enterprise.

Kind regards,
SOSE Corporate Relations

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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@scottishboundaries.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 December 2021 10:20

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted]< [redacted]@scottishboundaries.gov.uk>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Hello,

Please find attached the response from Boundaries Scotland to the letter from
Richard Rollison, DIRECTOR OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND INVESTMENT,
dated 13 December 2021.

Kind regards,

[redacted]

[redacted]

Scottish Boundaries Commissions’ Secretariat
0131 2442002

Organisation | goyndaries Scotland

X1 confirm that Boundaries Scotland does not have a relationship or any planned
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

Sent: 16 December 2021 09:32

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

Please find attached our completed form.

[redacted]

HM Chief Inspector of Prosecution in Scotland
Legal House, 2nd Floor

101 Gorbals Street

Glasgow

G5 9DW

Tel: 0141 420 0378

Mob: [redacted]

Email: [redacted]

Organisation

X1 confirm that HM Inspectorate of Prosecution in Scotland does not have a
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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@scottishhumanrights.com>
Sent: 16 December 2021 08:16

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Hi
Please see attached our response to your letter as requested.

Thanks
[redacted]
[redacted]

Scottish

Bridgeside House
99 McDonald Road
Edinburgh EH7 4NS
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Organisation

Scottish Human Riaghts Commission

X1 confirm that the Scottish Human Rights Commission does not have a relationship
or any planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human
Rights Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in
occupied Palestine.

[11 confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at
least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine. | have
provided further detail in the table below

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@ILF.scot>

Sent: 15 December 2021 14:43

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Dear Mr Rollison

Thank you for your letter received today. Please find attached the response from our
CEO, Peter Scott, on behalf of ILF Scotland .

Kind regards

[redacted] [redacted] | Independent Living Fund Scotland
Tel: 0300 200 2022 | Direct Dial: 0131 244 6433 | Mobile: [redacted]

Organisation

X1 confirm that ILF Scotland does not have a relationship or any planned activity
with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@nrscotland.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 December 2021 09:19
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To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: NRS : Business Management Unit <BMU@nrscotland.gov.uk>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Please find attached the completed return as requested.

Regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]
National Records of Scotland | Ladywell House | Edinburgh EH12 7TF

Organisation

X1 confirm that National Records of Scotland does not have a relationship or any
planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights
Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied
Palestine.

L1 confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at
least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine. | have
provided further detail in the table below

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@srwc.gov.scot>

Sent: 15 December 2021 16:11

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached a return as requested from the office of the Scottish Road
Works Commissioner.

Regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

Office of Scottish Road Works Commissioner
E Spur Saughton House

Broomhouse Drive

Edinburgh EH11 3XD
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0131 244 9936

Organisation

X1 confirm that the office of the Scottish Road Works Commissioner does not have a
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

X1 confirm that Cairngorm National Park Authority does not have a relationship or
any planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human
Rights Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in
occupied Palestine.

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@transport.gov.scot>

Sent: 22 December 2021 18:05

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted]< [redacted]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted]<
[redacted]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@transport.gov.scot>;
[redacted]< [redacted]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted]<
[redacted]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@transport.gov.scot>;
[redacted]<[redacted]@transport.gov.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Please find attached Transport Scotland return as requested.

While Transport Scotland do not have any relationships with any of the companies
listed, you may be interested to know that we have entered into contract with
‘Mobility IBI EGIS (MOBIIE) Limited’ for the delivery of the Traffic Scotland
Operations and Infrastructure Services Contract — Lot 1 Operations. ‘Mobility IBI
EGIS (MOBIIE) Limited’ are a joint venture comprising of EGIS Road Operation
S.A.S and IBI Group (UK) limited. The UN list of 112 companies does include Egis
Rail and Egis S.A. but not the entity that forms part of the joint venture we have
entered into contract with.
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Please feel free to contact me if you have any further queries on this subject.
Best Regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

Mobile: [redacted]
transport.gov.scot

From: [redacted] (NHS Healthcare Improvement Scotland) <[redacted]@nhs.scot>
Sent: 17 December 2021 08:46

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] (NHS Healthcare Improvement Scotland) <[redacted]@nhs.scot>;
[redacted] (NHS Healthcare Improvement Scotland) <[redacted]@nhs.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Morning,

Please find attached our return for Healthcare Improvement Scotland.
Kind regards

[redacted]

[redacted]
Healthcare Improvement Scotland
Gyle Square | 1 South Gyle Crescent | Edinburgh | EH12 9EB

Organisation

X1 confirm that Healthcare Improvement Scotland does not have a relationship or
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
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From: [redacted] <[redacted]@watercommission.co.uk>

Sent: 16 December 2021 09:09

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@watercommission.co.uk>; [redacted] <
[redacted]@watercommission.co.uk>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement

Please find attached the return on behalf of WICS.

Best regards
[redacted]

Organisation

11 confirm that [name of organisation] does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

X1 confirm that WICS has a relationship or planned activity with at least one of the
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

Booking.com WICS has procured travel through booking.com to the
value of approximately £13k over the last three years.

We will seek to avoid using this company in future and
keep the list of companies identified by the UN under
review as part of our due diligence for future
procurement.

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@Vvisitscotland.com>

Sent: 25 January 2022 16:09

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN List of 112 companies Business Engagement

Please find attached the requested feedback and apologies for the delay in
responding.

Kind regards
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[redacted]
[redacted]

Organisation | [y iSrEpePr

LIl confirm that [name of organisation] does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

X1 confirm that VisitScotland has a relationship or planned activity with at least one
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

Paid for and ‘in kind’ marketing activity with online
travel agents (OTAs) is one part of VisitScotland’s (VS)
overall marketing approach. Such marketing activity is
undertaken via a third-party media agency, Carat. VS
has appointed Carat under the Scottish

Government framework SP-18-007 for Media
Planning, Buying & Associated Services and OTA
activity is procured via this agreement as a Media Buy.
Options are scoped by Carat and recommendations
presented to VS. All Media Schedules are subject to
final agreement by VS.

1. Expedia Group Inc

VS worked with Expedia in relation to paid-for
marketing activity during 2020 and 2021, via the
contract with Carat This activity was established in
order to target the post-restriction tourism market, with
the intention of raising awareness of all the different
experiences people can enjoy on a break to Scotland.
In order to do this, a ‘Scotland hub’ was featured on
the Expedia website to inspire undecided visitors to
consider and book Scotland. There was also a
Scotland landing page on the Expedia website, and
across other Expedia brands. This was part of a wider
suite of activity to drive domestic bookings post-
lockdown.
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VS worked with Tripadvisor in relation to paid for
marketing activity during 2020 and 2021, via the
contract with Carat outlined above. Much like the
Expedia activity, this arrangement was established in
order to target the post-restriction tourism market, with
three hubs — wellness, outdoor and city breaks — being
featured on the Tripadvisor website.

The intention of this marketing campaign was to raise
awareness of what a holiday in Scotland can offer and
encourage UK visitors to plan a Scotland trip.

As above, this was part of a wider strategy to drive
domestic bookings post-lockdown.

2. Tripadviser Inc

VS has not worked with Booking.com on any paid
marketing activities since 2018, and Booking.com are
not set up for paid media activity.

VS does have an agreement with Booking.com in
respect of linking to Booking.com from its own website,
which is on a standard form and aligned with VS's
agreement with other booking providers that are linked
to via visitscotland.com web listings.

3. Booking.com B.V.

4. AIrBnB Inc VS.h.a.s noj[ worked with Airbnb on any paid marketing
activities since 2018.

VS does, however, have a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) in place with Airbnb which
seeks to enhance the economic and social benefits of
tourism and travel for Scotland in a way that is
sustainable and authentic. Marketing activities during
2020 and 2021 involved a Scotland themed landing
page on Airbnb's website.

VS also provided access to their digital media library
and provided input on themes and locations, as well as
PR support.

VS has taken advice on these matters and it is our
view that VS's engagement with the above-mentioned
companies is does not fall within the scope of the
Investment Policy Guidance or the Procurement Policy
Guidance, on the basis that it does not involve any
investment relationship with said organisations (within
the meaning of the Investment Policy Guidance) or
said organisations being involved in any procurement
exercise conducted by VS.

5. Advice Received

In view of VS's statutory purpose and the practical
need to engage with the major OTAs to ensure the
best possible reach and exposure for Scottish tourism
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and future economic recovery, partnerships with these
organisations are essential if Scotland is to fulfil its
potential as a visitor destination

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@firescotland.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2022 14:45

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Dear Sirs,

Please see response attached.

Kind regards

[redacted]

Organisation

X1 confirm that Scottish Fire and Rescue Service does not have a relationship or
any planned activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human
Rights Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in

occupied Palestine.

LIl confirm that Scottish Fire and Rescue Sevice has a relationship or planned
activity with at least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights
Office as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied
Palestine. | have provided further detail in the table below

PLEASE NOTE BELOW

Name of Company

Nature of relationship or planned business activity

Motorola Solutions UK
Limited is not noted on

the List, which is why |
have ticked the first box
but it is important to
highlight that it is a
subsidiary company of

Motorola Solutions Inc is the holding company for its
subsidiary company Motorola Solutions UK Limited and
therefore has control over its subsidiary company.

SFRS has a current contract with Motorola Solutions
UK Limited for services to provide the existing SFRS
command and control systems.
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Motorola Solutions Inc
which is noted in the list. | (Motorola Solutions UK Limited is also a key element to

the Emergency Service Mobilisation and
Communications Programme (ESMCP) which is run
out of the home office.

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@scottishcanals.co.uk>
Sent: 10 January 2022 12:18

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@scottishcanals.co.uk>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Dear Richard,

In response to your letter of 13" December 2021, please find attached the completed
pro-forma which indicates indirect dealings with two companies (albeit through their
UK subsidiary organisations) in relation to very minor expenditure over the past two
years on accommodation bookings to support Scottish Canals business.

Also, for one of these two UK subsidiaries (Booking.com), we utilise this organisation
to support the promotion and booking facilitation for our own holiday let
accommodation in the Crinan Canal area in Scotland. This is a critical and ongoing
service to support our commercial operations.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything further in this regard.

Warm regards,

[redacted]

Organisation | geottish Canals

LIl confirm that [name of organisation] does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

X1 confirm that [name of organisation] has a relationship or planned activity with at
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
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Booking.com B.V.

We have placed a very small amount of orders on the UK subsidiary company —
Booking.com Ltd (less than £400 between 2019 and 2021 year to date) via

purchase card in respect of securing best value accommodation.

We also use the UK subsidiary as an on-line travel agency for advertising and
booking fulfilment for some of our holiday let accommodation in the Crinan
Canalside area which is a critical ongoing service to support Scottish Canals’

commercial activity.

Expedia Group Inc.

We have placed a very small amount of orders on UK subsidiary Expedia.co.uk
(less than £450 between 2019 and 2021 year to date) via purchase card in respect

of securing best value accommodation.

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@rbge.org.uk> On Behalf Of [redacted]
Sent: 20 January 2022 10:01

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Importance: High

Morning

Please find attached the response from the Royal Botanic Garden Edinburgh.

Many thanks.

[redacted]

Organisation | pya| Botanic Garden Edinburgh (RBGE)

11 confirm that [name of organisation] does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

X1 confirm that RBGE has a relationship or planned activity with at least one of the
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
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Airbnb Adhoc payments for accommodation that could not be provided

through the Scottish Government Travel Services Framework

Booking.com Adhoc payments for accommodation that could not be provided

through the Scottish Government Travel Services Framework

Expedia Adhoc payments for accommodation that could not be provided

through the Scottish Government Travel Services Framework

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@forestryandland.gov.scot>

Sent: 16 December 2021 11:42

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted] @forestryandland.gov.scot>; [redacted]
<[redacted] @forestryandland.gov.scot>; [redacted]
<[redacted]@forestryandland.gov.scot>

Subject: For Information: UN List of 112 Companies: Business Engagement

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached a return for Forestry and Land Scotland.

Let me know if you require any further information or additional clarification.
Regards

[redacted]
Forestry and Land Scotland, Head Office, Great Glen House, Leachkin Road,
Inverness, 1IV3 8NW

Organisation

Forestry and Land Scotland

LIl confirm that [name of organisation] does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

X1 confirm that Forestry and Land Scotland has a relationship or planned activity
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

J.C.Bamford Excavators Ltd Forestry and Land Scotland have five JCB machines currently in service. There is
no ongoing contract with JCB for the provision of any serviceing and any future
business for this equipment will only be for the supply of any parts that are specific

to the machines in question.

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

Following a response to a written Parliamentary Question on 27 October 2021,
| am writing to ask if your organisation has a relationship with businesses
identified as being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in
occupied Palestine territories.

Regards
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]

CalMac Procurement Team

From: [redacted] (NHS STATE HOSPITALS BOARD FOR SCOTLAND)
<[redacted]@nhs.scot>

Sent: 25 February 2022 15:58

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies: Business Engagement

Good afternoon — Response for The State Hospitals Board for Scotland attached.
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Regards

[redacted]
[redacted]

The State Hospitals Board for Scotland

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

Booking.com

We do not have formal relationship, but in procurement have used to book
accomocation on an ad hoc basis only. For the current year this amounts to
£597.04.

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@cypcs.org.uk>

Sent: 11 April 2022 14:25

To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>
Subject: Re: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Hi [redacted],

I've submitted this to the mailbox and I’'m now on leave.

It's nil return for CYPCS.

[redacted]
[redacted]

Children and Young People’s Commissioner Scotland

Bridgeside House
99 McDonald Road
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Edinburgh
EH7 ANS

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@nhs24.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 17 January 2022 18:22

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@nhs24.scot.nhs.uk>; [redacted]
<[redacted]@nhs24.scot.nhs.uk>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Hi,
Regarding “Any ongoing relationships with businesses identified in a UN list of 112
companies”

We have internally reviewed the list of suppliers and subsequently checked the data
sent by NSS and can confirm that NHS 24 has not made payments and does not
have a relationship with any of the businesses identified as being involved in
activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine territories.

Let me know if need anything else regarding this.

Cheers.

[redacted]

[redacted]

NHS 24

Caledonia House

140 Fifty Pitches Road
Cardonald

G51 4EB

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@aapct.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 25 January 2022 14:57

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted] @aapct.scot.nhs.uk>; [redacted]
<[redacted]@aapct.scot.nhs.uk>

Subject: RELATIONSHIPS WITH BUSINESSES OPERATING IN OCCUPIED
PALESTINIAN TERRITORIES AND GUIDANCE ON HUMAN RIGHTS DUE
DILIGENCE

Dear Mr Rollison,

With regard to your letter of 13th December (attached).
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Following a review of our suppliers, | can confirm that we do not have relationships
with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office.

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any further queries.

[redacted]
[redacted]
NHS Ayrshire and Arran
[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@borders.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 21 January 2022 14:50

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: Relationships with businesses identified in a UN list of 112 companies
Importance: High

SENT ON BEHALF OF [redacted]
Dear Richard

NHS Borders have completed the review of our supplier payments and can confirm
that we have no trading activities with any of the 112 organisations listed on the SG
correspondence.

Many thanks
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]

Finance Directorate
NHS Borders
Newstead

Melrose

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@nhs.scot>

Sent: 21 January 2022 16:55

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@nhs.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@nhs.scot>
Subject: FW: CFN - Ongoing relationships with businesses identified in a UN list of
112 companies

As per the email from [redacted] of 17th January,
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Please find the attached analysis from NHS Fife, confirming we have no relations
with the listed 112 companies.

Kind Regards,

[redacted]

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@nhs.scot>

Sent: 06 January 2022 15:20

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Subject: NHS Forth Valley Return re: relationships with Business Operating in
Occupied Palestinian Terrotories

Good afternoon

Please see attached return from NHS Forth Valley.
Kid regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]
NHS Forth Valley

Organisation | \ys Forth valley

v

| confirm that NHS Forth Valley does not have a relationship or any planned activity
with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@ggc.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2022 16:34

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@ggc.scot.nhs.uk>; [redacted]
<[redacted]@ggc.scot.nhs.uk>

Subject: Ongoing relationships with businesses identified in a UN list of 112
companies

Hi
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We have reviewed our supplier lists for NHS GG&C and confirm we do not have any
that are on the UN Supplier List. Updated letter attached.

If you need me to do anything further please let me know.
Kind Regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

[redacted]

Mobile: [redacted]
Email: [redacted]@ggc.scot.nhs.uk

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

Sent: 20 December 2021 15:49

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Cc: CEO NES <CEO.NES@nes.scot.nhs.uk>

Subject: UN list of 112 companies - Business Engagement

In line with the request to identify any ongoing relationships with businesses
identified in the UN list of 112 companies, | can confirm a nil return (using requested
template) from NHS Education for Scotland.

Regards

[redacted]

[redacted]

NHS Education for Scotland
102 Westport

Edinburgh

EH3 9DN

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

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@nhs.scot> On Behalf Of [redacted]
Sent: 20 December 2021 15:58

To: Scottish Procurement <scottishprocurement@gov.scot>
Subject: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Good afternoon

Further to the email below, | can confirm that NHS National Services Scotland does
not have relationships identified on the list attached.

With kind regards
[redacted]

[redacted]
[redacted]
NHS National Services Scotland

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Sent: 06 April 2022 10:21

To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>;
[redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: UN list of 112 companies- Business Engagement

Hi [redacted],

| can confirm the SCCRC has no relationship with the listed companies, response
attached for info.

| wondered if | could check the contact details you have as the SCCRC do not recall
receiving written correspondence from December or February, just in case
email/address info needs updating

Kind regards
[redacted]

[redacted]| Criminal Law & Practice Team
Criminal Justice Division
Currently working from home.
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[redacted]

Organisation

X1 confirm that the Scottish Police Authority does not have a relationship or any planned
activity with any of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as
being involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

L1 confirm that the Scottish Police Authority has a relationship or planned activity with at
least one of the 112 companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being
involved in activities related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine. | have
provided further detail in the table below

Name of Company Nature of relationship or planned
business activity

Disclosure:
The Scottish Police Authority does not
Link to Motorla Solutions Inc have any ongoing relationships or
contractual arrangements with any of the
companies on the list. However, we do
have a number of contracts with Motorla,
some with Motorola's general UK trading
company and some with Airwave
Solutions Limited (Owned by a Motorola
UK holding company).

Both of these are ultimately owned by
Motorla Solutions Inc. which is listed as
a "Business enterprises involved as
parent companies" in the UN report.

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Consumer Scotland
Secretariat

Sent: 14 April 2022 15:03

To: Public Bodies Unit Mailbox <PublicBodiesUnitMailbox@gov.scot>

Cc: Consumer Scotland Secretariat <CSSecretariat@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Urgent — 3rd Party Notification — FOI 202200290245

Hi [redacted]

To confirm that Consumer Scotland has no objection to being named as a public
body that does not have a relationship or any planned activity with any of the 112
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companies identified by the UN Human Rights Office as being involved in activities
related to illegal Israeli settlements in occupied Palestine.

With many thanks

[redacted]

[redacted] Consumer Scotland Secretariat

Directorate for Energy and Climate Change | The Scottish Government
Tel: 0131 244 1210 | | e-mail: [redacted]@gov.scot



